From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Brad Boland

Subject:

Date:

Online Form Submittal: Historic Preservation Board Application

Thursday, August 1, 2024 2:03:45 PM

Historic Preservation Board Application

Project Name
Property
Address/General
Location

Legal Description

State Parcel No.

Project Description

Please check the
application type

If other, please
describe

Property owner information

Representative information

Name
Name
Company
Company
Address
Address
Phone
Phone

Email

The Little School on Perry St

203 N Perry St

Field not completed.
CO

Childcare

Field not completed.

Downtown Historic Grant Application

Taylor Lewison
Taylor Lewison
The Little School on Perry St

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Taonr.Lewisor_



Email Taonr.Lewiso_

Proper‘ty Owner Taylor Lewison
Signature (Required)

Additional names and Marc Lewison , Owner

contact information to %
send project comments ~ MLewison
to (e.g., engineer,

architect)

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.





